
Belcourt, Jamie

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Belcourt, Jamie
Tuesday, April 12, 2022 2:02 PM
'samuel.normal@nidec-motor.com'

McWilliams, Carrie; Wassell, Stacie

AR003 6692_N idec Ap ri I 2022 Se m ia n n u a I Pretreatment ReporI_2022041 2Subject:

Sam,

Thank you for your April 2022 semi-annual pretreatment report. The report was received, reviewed, and deemed
complete and compliant with the reporting requirements in 40 CFR 403.12(e) and more specifically in compliance with
the Metal Finishing standards in 40 CFR 433.I4.

lf you have any questions, please feel free to contact me

Regards,

Jamie Belcourt I Pretreatment Coordinator
Division of Environmental Quality I Office of Water Quality
5301 Northshore Drive I North Little Rock, AR 72118
t: 501.682.0858 I e: iamie.belcourt@adeq.state.ar.us
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Nider
-All for dreams

@ Sam Norman
Envrronmental Health & Safelv Manaqer

April6, 2022

Adam Yates

ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinators

5301 Northshore Drive

No(h Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

Charles Pitman - General Manager

Mena Wastewater Utilities

701 Mena Street

Mena, AR 71953

Dear Mr. Yates and Mr. Pitman,

ln accordance with 40 CFR Part a03.12(e) and 40 CFR 433.17, Nidec Motor Corporation, Mena
Plant is submitting its Semi-Annual Discharge Report to you for review.

we have remained compliant for the period october 1, zo21 to March 31 ,2az2

Analytical test results are attached to this report.

Sincerely.

&-,- t/L'w
Sam Norman

Mike Spencer - Mena POTW

Kelly Martin - Nidec

Steven Holland - Nidec

NIDEC MOTOR CORPORATION
INDUSTRIAL MoroRs & SYSTEMS - MENA PLANT 500 Norlh Morrow street, Mena. AR 71953

PHONE {479) 394-8741 FAX (479) 394-8888. EMAIt- aaron extey@nrdec-moto, com



( r) TDENTIFYTNG INFORMATTON
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llcna..lR 71951

t'\('ll.t.r\ & l.(x \I'to\ \Dl)Rl.ss
\idcc !lotor ( orporirliOn
5{}l} \, \lorrou \t,
\lerta,..\R ?195J

R,

( . r \( lI.r r\ (]o\ r'.\( .r': Samuel H. Nornran ru:r,upflo\l: \t \tBER: {79-39{-87{l e-mail: sam[el.normanl?nidec-motor.colil

(2) REPORTING PERIOD--FISCAL YEAR From to (BorhScnlAnnuelRcporlsmustcovcrFiscslYcrr)

r. lt()\ l lts \1 lil('lt Rl.poR t s .rRu l)t !.

April & Octnber

B. Pl:RtOl) ( Ot t.Rl.D Bl lHlS Rt.PORT'

FROM: 0ctober 2021 TO: March 2022

(3) DESCRTPTTON OF OPERATION

G Electroplating

X Elcctroless Platinq
G Anodizing
G Coating
G Chemical Etching and Milling
G Printed Circuit Boarrl Manufacture

r.rsf 481-ow E.r( ll PRo( l:ss t slrD ti\ il$" I t( il.fl\

'$l:l: lt(lt'Rli3. I{lli) t'OR f tlt) r0.\ \('l1,1,,\ R\ ()l'ER.t l lO)iS

('lll:cK E,t.( 11 rPPl.l(].\Bl-1: ar.(x'K

ANCILLARY PROCESS(ES)

t^ Rt_(il t..\ rt:D PRocusst:s

CORE PROCESS(ES)

Parts washing
Sfator Submersion'Iest

St;!ltl.\Rll.8 t\Y ('lll!i(;lls l\ Illf Rl:(;tjl,,t rt)D PR(Xll:\Sl:S
stt('u tHn t.rsr Rl:PoRL .\[l'r(]tt \\ {llt}lll(}\.\t.slla:[t lF
f lll: sP.\(:lt Bl],ow ls lNrDgQt:41-!:. PRovlDl ,\ \llw
5( ltult,\ il{' tF TPPROPRI.\ tl:,

B. ('il.t\(il-s:

No changts.

C. Number of Regular Employecs nt this Facility
.t0J

D. lRcservedl

SEVII-ANNTjAL RT]PORl.FOR INDI-iSTITIAL TiSERS RBGTJLATED I}Y +II CFR 433
I sr: o[ this frrrm is ln P.\1.\ rernenL \ Div/\ l-S PretrodlrneDl

l{cvisctl 'll20 t I



(4) FLOW MEASUREMENT

Proccss Averase Marimunr Tvnc of Discharse

Rcqulatul 1('ore & Anc) J t.5 t.t00 Batch

Regulated (Cvanide)

' .10J.6(e) Unregulated

'-10J.6(e) Dilute

Coolins \Valer llD ffi J8 (.'ontinuous

Sanitarv t 2.520 13.899 Continuous

'fotal Florv to POTW r 2.860 r {.1 8{ XXXXXXXX

l\l)tvtDt,\1.& x)t,\t,pR(x'!.ssl.l.o\\stlts('il\R(;*:D top0t\t't\(;tt.l,o\spl.Rl).\l

"t nrcgulated" hns a prccisc legrl nreaningl sec {(l( tR{t}3.6(c}.

(5) MEASLTREMENT OF POLLUTATITS

G Ncutralization

X Clhemical Precipitation :rnd Sedimentation
G Chromium Reduction
G Cyanide Destruction

,\. l YPt: oF I'RE.\ rltu\ [ s't s f E\l

( ltH('K 1.,\(:lt Appt.t(',\Bt.I t]l.ocK

G Other
G None

l|. {'o\lItu\ ts o\ IRt:,\ t'\tt:\I sys [r]\t

Pollutant(mg/l)
limits

Cd Cr Cu Pb Ni Ag Zn CN TTO*

iVlar I'or I dav 0"r I ,11 3.38 0.69 3.98 0..13 2.61 L20 2.r3

Monthlv Avg 0.07 L7t 2.01 0.d3 2.J8 0.2{ L{8 0.65

Max Measured <.005 02J 0.27 <0.0{ <0.01 <0.007 0.078 <0.5 Na*
Avg illeasuretl** <.005 .023 a.z7 <0.0.1 <0.01 <0.007 0.078 <0.5 Na*

Sanple [,ocation: Discharge from Wasterratcr Strcam

Sarnple-l'vpe (Grab or Conposite): Grah

Numher of Samplcs and Frequenc,v C-ollectcd: I ever;- 6 mo. Requirett

{0CfRl16 Preservation and Analytical iVlethods Use: X Ycs G No (inclurte complete Chain of Custodv)

*lf a TOMP hirs bcen submittecl and approved hy ADEe plrrr:e N/A.

**A valrre hcre can be the av nl all sam taken du onc calendar month.

l{r,vrst'd l12l) t I



{0CFR433 SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT CON'D FACILITY NAIVIE: Nidec Nlotor Corp.

(6)CERTTFICATION

.{. ll{escnedl

I Reserved I

B.('llE(:Ko\r: G'433.11(e)TOXICORGANICANALYSISATTACHED G'{33.12(a)TTOCERTIFICATION

CORPORATE ACKNOWLEDCEMENT IOptionaI)

Based on my inquiry olthe person or persons directly responsible for managing compliance with the
pretreatment standard lor btal toxic organics (TTO), I certifl'that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no
dumping of concentrated toxic organics into the wastewaters has occurred since filing of the last semi-annual
compliance report. I further certify that this facility is implementing the toxic organic mtnagement plan
submitted to Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality.

Steven Holland
(-fyped/Printed \rme)

(( orporrte or ruthorized represenfrtive signsture)

Date of Signature '/'/ /e:'/..7

STATE OF ARKANSAS
COUNTY OF POLK

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day persoually appeared
of

a corporation, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the loregoing instrumcnt(s), and
acknowledgerl to me that hc cxecutcd the same for purposes and considerations therein expressed, in the
capacity therein stated and as the act and deed ofsaid corporation.

Given under nry hand and seal ofoffice on this day of 200_.

Notary Public in and lor
County, Arkansas

My commission erpires

Rcvised 4/20 I I



40clr-R{33 sEMl-ANNtjAL REPORT'(tON'D FACILtT'y NAVIE: Nirtcc Moror Corp.

(7) POLLUTION PREVENTION ACT OF t990 142 U.S.C. l3l0l et seq.f

The uscr nray list anv new or ongoing pollution prevention practices:

t.
J

J.
.1.

Floor drains sealed.
Annual SPCC and SWPPP training / Annual RCRA trnining.
Annual Hazardous Conr m unication'Iraining.
Batches can be held until tcst results are received.

(8)GENERALCOMIWENTS

(e) srcNAToRy REQUIREMENTS I40CFR403. 120)l

I certify under penalty ollaw that I have personally examined and am familiar with the information in this rlocument
ancl all attachments were prepared untler tnv direction or supervision in accordance with a svstem tlcsignect to assure
thnt qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Blscd on nry inquiry,ortlu person or
persons wlro manage the system, or those person$ clirectly responsible for gathering the information, the information
submittedis,tothebestofmyknowledgeantlbelicltrue.accirrate,andcomplcte. lamawarethattherearesignificant
penalties ftrr submitting false information, inclutling the possibility of fine and imprisonment firr knowing viotations.

Steven Holland
\,r lt t: ()F' ( ()RPOR,\r'1: Ot, Ft('[:R
()R .rt 't'HoRl7.t:D RUpRtSt:\.t |rrvE

st(;\.\1't Rt:

Regional HR llanaqr.r
()! F t('t.\ t. It n .1.

).-, ' )tl. a
D.\ 11. tit(,i\l,tr)

ileviscrl ,1120 I I



March22,2A22
Control No. 263933

Page 1 of 5
COFPORANON

LAAORATORIES

Nidec Motor Corporation
ATTN. Mr. Samuel H. Norman
500 N Morrow Street
Mena, AR 71953

This report contains the analytical results and supporting information for samples received on March 21 ,2A22. Attached
please find a copy of the Chain of Custody and/or other documents received. Note that any remaining sample will be
discarded two weeks from the original report date unless other arrangements are made

This report is intended for the sole use of the client listed above. Assessment of the data requires access to lhe entire
document

This report has been reviewed by the Chief Operating Officer or a qualified designee.

by LP

Overbey
Operating

This document has been distributed to the following:

PDF cc: Nidec Motor Corporation
ATTN. Mr. Samuel H. Norman
samuel.norman@nidec-motor.com

Nidec Motor Corporation
ATTN: Mr. Marcus Looney
ma rcus. looney@nidec-motor. com

AMERICAN
INTERPLEX

8600 Kanrs Road . Little Rock. AR 72204 www Amecicanlnterplex.com Phone 501-224-5060



AMERICAN March22,2022
ControlNo. 263933

Page 2 of 5INTERPLEX
CORPORATION

LABORATORIES

Nidec Motor Corporation
500 N Morrow Street
Mena, AR 71953

SAMPLE INFORMATION

Proiect Descriotion:
Two (2) water sampte(s) received on March 21,2022
DMR October 1,2021 - March 31, 2022
P.O. No. 16010645134

Receiot Details:
A chain of custody was provided. The samples were delivered in one (1) ice chest.
lce chest #1 was delivered with shipping documentation.

Each sample container was checked for proper labeling, including date and time sampled. Sample containers were
reviewed. for proper type, adequate volume, integrity, temperature, 

-preservation, 
and holding times. Any exceptions are

noted below:

Samole ldentification:
Laboratory lD Client Samole lD Sampled Date/Time Notes
263933-1
263933-2

Alkota 1A
Alkota 1B

17-Mar-20221100
17-Mar-2022110Q 1

Notes:
1. Received temperature of samples did not meet regulatory requirements

Qualifiers:
D Result is from a secondary dilution factor

References:
"Methods for Chemical Analysis of Water and Wastes", EPA/600/4-79-020 (Mar 1983) with updates and supplements
EPA/600/5-91'010 (Jun 1e91), EPA/600/R-92-129 (Aug 1992) and EPA/G00/R-93-1OO lnug rSei),
"Test Methods for Evaluating Solid Waste Physica[bh6mical 

'lVlethods 
(SWB46)", Third'Ediiion.

"Standard Methods for the Examination of Water and Wastewaters", (SM;.
"American Society for Testing and Materials,' (ASTM).
"Association of Analytical Chemists', (AOAC).

8600 Kanis Road , Little Rock, AR 72204 www.American I nterp{ex.com Phone 501-224-5060



AMERICAN
INTERPLEX

COFPORATION

LABORATORIES

Nidec Motor Corporation
500 N Morrow Street
Mena, AR 71953

AIG No. 263933-1
Sample ldentification : Alkota 1 A 17 -Mar-2022 1 100

Analvte
Cadmium
EPA 200.7

Result RL
0.0050 0.004
Analyzed: 21-Mat-2022 1503 by 328

0.023 0.01
Analyzed: 21-Mar2022 1600 by 328

0.27 0.01
Analyzed: 21-MaF2O22 1600 by 328

< 0.04 0.04
Analped: 21-Mat-20221503 by 328

< 0.01 0.01
Analyzed: 21-MaI-2O221600 by 328

< 0.007 0.007
Analyzed: 21 -Mar-2O22 1 503 by 328

0.078 0.01
Analyzed: 21-MaF2O22 1503 by 328

March22,2022
Gontrol No. 263933

Page 3 of 5

ANALYTICAL RESULTS

Units Qualifier

Chromium
EPA 200.7

Copper
EPA 200.7

Lead
EPA 200.7

Nickel
EPA 200.7

Silver
EPA 200,7

Zinc
EPA2OO,7

Prep: 21 -Mar-2022 1 103 by 328

Prep: 21-Mar-2022 1 103 by 328

P rcp'. 21 -Mat-2O22 1 103 by 328

Prep:21-Mar-2022 1103 by 328

Prep: 2 1 -Mar-2022 1 103 by 328

Prep: 2 1 -Mar-2022 1 103 by 328

Prep: 21 -Mar-2022 1 103 W 328

mg/l
Batch: S52356

mgrl
Batch: S52356

mg/l
Batch: 552356

mg/l
Batch: S52356

mgrl
Batch: 552356

mgrl
Batch: 552356

mg/l
Batch: 552356

AIC No. 263933-2
Sample ldentification: Alkota 1 B 17 -Mar-2022 1 I 00

Analvte Result RL Units
Total Gyanide
sM 4500-cN c,E2011

< 0.5 0.5
Prep: 21-Mar-20221103 by 347 Analyzed: 21-MaF2O221602by 347

mg/l
Batch: VW8991

Qualifier
D
Dil: 50

8600 Kanis Road . Little Rock, AR 72204 www.American I nte rplex. com Phone 501-224-5060



AMERICAN
INTERPLEX

March22,2022
Control No. 263933

Page 4 of 5

Nidec Motor Corporation
500 N Morrow Street
Mena, AR 71953

Cadmium

Chromium

Copper

Lead

Nickel

Silver

Zinc

Cadmium

Chromium

Copper

Lead

Nickel

Silver

Zinc

CORPORAIION

LABORATORIES

Spike

LABORATORY CONTROL SAMPLE RESULTS

Analyte Amount % Lamits RpD Limit Batch Preparation Date Analysis Dateffi o-ffis-n-- lf m:m --- ffi anffi tLluiffir Dil Qual

0.2 mg/l

0.2 mg/l

0.2 mg/l

2mgll

0.2 mgil

0.04 mg/l

0.2 mg/l

98.6

101

10'1

95.8

99.5

108

105

85.0-1 1 5

85.0-1 15

85.0-1 15

85.0-1 15

85.0-1 1 5

85.0-'t 15

85.0-1 15

s52356

s52356

s52356

s52356

s52356

s52356

s52356

21Mar22 1 1 03 by 328

21 Mar22 1 103 by 328

21var22 11o3by 328

21 Mar22 1 1 03 by 328

21 Mar22 1 103 by 328

21Mar22 11o3by 328

21MaQ2 110sby 328

21Maf22 1453W 328

21 Mar22 1550 by 328

21MaA? 1550 by 328

21uar22',l453by 328

2'lMar22 1550 by 328

21MaQ2 1453by 328

z'lMaQ2 1453 by 328

MATRIX SPIKE SAMPLE RESULTS

Splke
Analyte _ sample Amount o/o Limlts Balgh preparation Date Analysis Dateffi E'3d.Br dcsr- rT's-- fu w6iioi- tii,ffi ffi Dll Qual

263866-2 0.1 mg/l
Relative Percent Difference:

263838-3 0.2 mg/l
263838-3 0.2 mg/l
Relative Percent Difference:

263838-3 0.2 mg/t
263838-3 0.2 mg/l
Relative Percent Difference:

263838-3 0.2 mg/l
263838-3 0.2 mg/l
Relative Percent Difference:

263838-3 2 mg/l
263838-3 2 mg/l
Relative Percent Difference:

263838-3 0.2 mg/l
263838-3 0.2 mg/l

Relative Percent Difference:

263838-3 0.04 mg/l
26383&3 0.(X mg/l
Relalive Percenl Difference:

263838-3 0.2 mg/l
263838-3 0.2 mg/l
Relative Percent Difference:

99.8
4,98

85,3
86.4
1.27

93.3
93.8
0.534

88.4
88.9
0.464

80.3
80.1
0.304

83.0
82.5
0.574

92.0
93.5
1.49

96.9
102
'1.19

77.2-122
12.9

75.0-125
75.0-1 25
20.0

75.0-125
75.0-125
20.0

75.0-125
75.0-125
20.0

75.0-125
75.0-125
20.o

75.0-125
75.0-125
20.0

75.O-125
75.0-125
20.0

75.0-125
75.0-125
20,0

s52356
s52356
s52356

s52356
s52356
s52356

s52356
s52356
sJz55t)

s52356
s52356
s52356

s52356
s52356
s52356

s52356
s52356
s52356

\M8991 21MaA2 
'1'0sby 

347 21MatP,2'l514by 347
rM8991

s52356 21vae2 1l036y 328 21MaQ2145sby 328

552356 211'Iae2 1103by328 21Ma.221457by328
s52356

21vae2 1103 by 32E 21Ma(22 1552 by 328
21Mar22 1103 by 328 21MaQ2 1555 by 328

21MaQ2 1103 by 328 21Ma'22 1552 by 328
21Mar22 1103 by 3?8 71MaQZ 1555 by 328

21uaf22 1103 by 328 21Mat22 1455 by 328
21uat22 1103 6y 32A 21Ma'22 1457 6y 328

21ual22l03by32S 21\ae2 1552by 328
21Mar22 1103 by 328 UMa(22 1555 by 328

21Mar22 1103 by 328 Z1MaQZ 1455 by 328
21Mar22 1103 by 329 21Mat2Z 1457 by 328

21MaA2 11A3 by 328 21uar22 1455 by 326
21Mat22 1103 by 328 21MaQ2 1457 by 328

8600 Kanis Road'Little Rock, AR 72204 www.American lnterplex.com Phone 501-224-5060



y't AMERICAN
INTERPLEX

CORPOR'TNON

LABORATORIES

Nidec Motor Corporation
500 N Morrow Street
Mena, AR 71953

A.nalyle
Total Cyanide
Cadmium
Chromium

Copper
Lead

Nickel

Silver
Zinc

LABORATORY BLANK RESULTS

QC

21uar22 1103 6y 328

21vae2 1103 by 328

21Mar22 1103 by 328

21Mat22 1103 by 328

21Mar22 1103 by 328

z1Maez 1103 by 3?a

21MaQZ 1103by 32E

March22,2O22
ControlNo. 263933

Page 5 of 5

2lMatn l4soby328
21uar?21547 by 328

21var22 1547 by 328

21MaQ2 MsA by 328

21Mar22 1547 by 328

21Maa2 1450by 326

21uat22'l45oby 328

Result ttL LOq sampre Preparafion pare ry3!9_ quar

mss- 6T'T- Vfr-soo:i:t- @ @ 
-

<Tn085 mS/i
< 0.002 mg/l
< 0.005 mg/l
< 0.006 mg/l
< 0.02 mg/l
< 0.005 mgll
< 0.004 mgfl
< 0.007 mgfl

0.002

0.005

0.006

0.02

0.005

0.004

0.007

0.004
0.01

0.01

0,04
0.01

0.007

0.01

s52356-1
s52356-1
s52356-1
s52356-1
s52356-1
s52356-1

s52356-1

8600 Kanis Road. Little Rock, AR 72204 www.Americanl nterplex.com Phone 501-224-5060



ATIERICAN INTERPLEX
Corgoratlon Laboratodes

6600 Kanis Road
Little Rock, AR7?204 CHAIN OF CUSTODY'AI{ALYSIS REQUEST FORM
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Nidec Motor Corooralion

DMR Odober 1,2021 - March 31 . 2022

Samuel Norman
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Akota 1B
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Adam Yates

ADEQ State Pretreatment Coord.

5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72II8-53I7
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